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August 4, 1993

Mr. Jerry Hoover

Conoco Inc.

10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Midland, TX 79705-4500

Re: Dustin #1E J-6-29N-12W
Dear Mr. Hoover:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for the referenced well is hereby
approved as follows:

For the first 3 months 160 MCFD and all oil will be allocated to the Dakota zone with
the remainder, if any, allocated to the Chacra zone. After three months you will submit
a new recommended allocation taking into account the current rate of production and the
expected decline rate.

Sincerely,

Frank T. Chav;z?

District Supervisor
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